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How are we doing? Click here to give us your views. 
 

From: Patrick Lyons   
Sent: 10 December 2021 14:57 
To: Cooper, Mark  
Cc: Kathryn Beldon  
Subject: Epsom and Ewell Borough Council - response to draft proposals  
 
Dear Mark 
 
I now attach a copy of the Council’s written response to the Commission’s proposals (also in today’s post), together with a map illustrating what is said in that response 
about ward boundaries.   
 
Once the Commission sets a date for release of its final recommendation, please notify the Chief Executive, copied to this email. 
 
Yours  
Patrick Lyons 
Principal Lawyer 
Epsom & Ewell Borough Council  
Town Hall The Parade, Epsom, Surrey, KT18 5BY 

  
  

 
 
 
******************************************************************** The information contained in this message is confidential and may be legally privileged. 
The message is intended solely for the addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, or reproduction is strictly 
prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by return e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. Visit the 
Epsom and Ewell Borough Council website at www.epsom-ewell.gov.uk ********************************************************************  
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